From: Gay, Beth M

To: Gay, Beth M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT)
Subject: FFY25 Q1 Quarterly Charter Report

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:47:12 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Good afternoon, transit partners. Below is the link for the FFY25 —Q1 (Oct-Dec 2024)
quarterly charter report submission. Please be sure to use this link to ensure your responses are
captured in the correct Smart Sheet.

Charter Report - Quarterly Submission

Please complete the survey by January 20, For those agencies that have already submitted
your response, thank you.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please feel free to reach out to me via email.
Regards,

Beth M. Gay

Compliance Officer

Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation

(919) 707-4688
bmgay@ncdot.gov

Mail Service Center 1550

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1550
1 South Wilmington Street

Raleigh, NC 27601-1550
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North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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